From:  TerKeurst, Charlotte

Sent: 5/20/2012 11:48:12 AM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Invitation: PG&E Emergency Exercise

Thanks, Meredith. I'll check with Comr. Ferron’s other advisors. If anyone is interested, our
participation may need to be tentative, depending on how the June 7 agenda develops.

Thanks,

Charlotte

Charlotte F. TerKeurst

Chief of Staff for Commissioner Mark J. Ferron
California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-3124

Charlotte.terkeurst@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2012 11:42 AM

To: Brown, Carol A.; White, Phyllis R.; Khosrowjah, Sepideh; Katague, Ditas; TerKeurst, Charlotte
Subject: Invitation: PG&E Emergency Exercise

All
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mailto:MEAe@pge.com

On June 7, PG&E will be conducting its annual company Emergency Exercise. This is the
exercise that the Company holds to test our emergency management organization and is
conducted annually as required by General Order 166. The exercise will provide key PG&E
Emergency Operation Center staff an opportunity to work with elements of the Company
Emergency Plan to identify possible opportunities to improve it.

The agenda for the exercise is attached. Staff from the Energy Division and Safety Branch
have been invited to attend.

While I know this date is a CPUC meeting, which will make it a challenge to attend, please let
me know if anyone from your office would like to attend as an observer.

Thanks,

Meredith

SB GT&S 0323154



